Appendix A Correspondence with Affected Landowners

A.1 Correspondence with the Affected Landowner (the Owner of _
Regarding the Removal of Solar PV Array from Field 46



From: Oliver Sandles

Sent: 19 August 2025 13:10

To: Lloyd Sandles; Emma Harling-Phillips; Titley, Neil; Louis Redway; Helen Heward
Cc: Kretschmer, Naomi; fo '

Subject: Re: Enquiries for review

Hi All,

| spoke with the Iandowne-his morning.

Having only moved into the property in February, he is still familiarising himself with the project and area
but was open and constructive in our discussion.

He is agreeable to a Teams call in the coming two weeks to review possible amendments. His main concern
is the proximity of the BESS compound, where effective screening and acoustic management will be
important in reaching a resolution.

The proposed removal of field 46 was well received, and overaII,- ppears pragmatic and focused
on finding a positive outcome.

Best wishes,

Oliver Sandles
Development Director

| Y Windel Energy
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From: Oliver Sandles

Sent: 08 September 2025 14:58
To: Titley, Neil
Subject: Grange Cottage

-

Good to catch up in person last week.

| just wanted to drop you a short note to say | have spoken witt oday, who was a lot calmer. He
acknowledged our efforts to mitigate some of these issues and will iIndeed look forward to our response in
the coming week or so.

| think with continued discussion we will help resolve some of the major anxieties he had around the
proposed development.

Best wishes,

Oliver Sandles
Development Director

=
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From: Oliver Sandle_
Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject: Fosse Green Energy Update

Thank you for your time two weeks ago with myself and-

As discussed, the application has now been submitted to - and accepted for examination by - the Planning
Inspectorate. The full suite of documents can be viewed in the Examination library here: EN010154-000223-Fosse
Green Energy Exam Library.pdf

We explained that the application currently proposes solar PV in the field nearest to (south / southeast of) your
property, Grange Cottage - this is labelled as Field 46 on sheet 6 of the Landscape Mitigation Plan (which is Appendix
A of the Framework Landscape and Ecological Management Plan). A photomontage showing the proposed view
following completion of construction of the development and with the proposed planting in place is illustrated on the
last page of Figure 10-10 (Viewpoint 35 —ﬁpages 18-20)); this is the illustration that we shared on the
screen during our meeting.

We went on to mention our intention to alter the application to remove the proposed solar PV in Field 46, which
would reduce the potential impact of the project on your views and the setting of| e will redraw the
Landscape Mitigation Plan and share this with you in due course, which will enable you to have sight of and share
your feedback on the proposed changes/planting ahead of it being released publicly.

On the point which you raised regarding the query around site access and HGV movements, | enclose a link to the
Traffic and Transport assessment below, which is based on a worst-case assessment. This shows up to 13% of the
project HGVs (and the abnormal loads) will be allowed to travel past and access the BESS via Access
C-009 on Bassingham Road. The application commits to reducing the speed limit to 40mph during construction on
this section of Bassingham Road to help manage the traffic.

DOCUMENT LINK and NOTES

7.15 Framework nsip-documents.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/published-

Landscape and Ecological | documents/EN010154-000037-7.15 Framework Landscape and Ecological
Management Plan (Rev 1) Management Plan.pdf

[Landscape Mitigation

Plan]

Figure 6.2 ES Figure 3-2A ENO010154-000136-6.2 Fig 3-2A Indicative Fixed South Facing Layout .pdf
Indicative Fixed South
Facing Layout (Rev 1)

Figure 6.2 ES Figure 3-2B ENO010154-000137-6.2 Fig 3-2B Indicative Single Axis Tracker Layout.pdf
Indicative Single Axis

Tracker Layout (Rev 1)
6.2 ES Figure 10-10 6.2 Fig 10-10 Photomontages_Part2
Photomontages (Part 1)
(Rev 1)

[Viewpoint 35]

HGV routing plan ENO010154-000199-6.2 Fig 13-4 Heavy Goods Vehicle Routing.pdf




Abnormal load routing plan | EN010154-000200-6.2 Fig 13-5 Abnormal Indivisible Load Routing.pdf

Traffic and transport EN010154-000127-6.1 Chapter 13 Traffic and Transport.pdf
assessment
Noise assessment EN010154-000125-6.1 Chapter 11 Noise and Vibration.pdf

[Grange Cottage is R26]
Note 1: the chapter currently identifies significant vibration effects from piling
the solar PV panel structures into the ground, and therefore the timing of any
driven piling within 60m to residential receptors will be delayed until after
70am to avoid more sensitive time periods. It is important to note that
construction impacts will reduce following the removal of Field 46 solar, due
to the increased distance between construction activity and Grange Cottage.

Note 2: Operational effects are based on several worst-case principles, e.g.
the nosiest BESS on the market, with a heat wave coinciding with the BESS
operating at full load at night-time. It is predicted to exceed the level above
which effects can be detected but is below the threshold that the
Council/Government considers to be a significant effect.

We will be in touch shortly and would welcome a face-to-face meeting to share the plans; please bear with us whilst
we update the design.

Please do not hesitate to contact myself or-n the meantime if you have any queries on the application or revised
proposals.

Best wishes,

Oliver Sandles
Development Director

M
T
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From:

Sent:

To:

Cc: Oliver Sandles;

Subject: Re: Fosse Green Energy - Grange Cottage
Thanks for confirmin at’s much appreciated.

I’'ve been informed that our consultant-s planning to attend-omorrow (Tuesday

30" September) afternoon.

Just let me know if any issues.
Kind Regards,

Lloyd Sandles
Projects Director

‘ Windel Energy

Windel Energy Ltd is a company registered in England & Wales | Company number 11650112 | Registered Office Suite 10 (Ground Floor), Q11 Quorum Business Park, Benton
Lane, Newcastle Upon Tyne, England, NE12 8BU. This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom
they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named.
If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by
mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the
contents of this information is strictly prohibited.
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From

Date: Inursaay, 25 Septemper ZUZ at
To: Lloyd Sandleg
Cc: Oliver Sandlg
Subject: Re: Fosse Green Energy - Grange cottage

Afternoon Lloyd
Yes that should be fine.

On 25 Sep 2025, at 14:42, Lloyd Sandles_rote:

Afternool

I hope you’re keeping well.



Further to your last correspondence with Oliver, we’re proposing for our landscape
consultant to go back to_o capture some additional photography from
this location. This will support our amended planting proposals following the removal

of solarin Field 46 and is therefore something we feel captures both of our interests to
ensure any updated proposals are suitable.

| firstly wanted to check whether this was okay with you as our consultant -may
need to walk up your drive to get the photography. If acceptable, he aims to get out next
week (we can confirm date and time separately).

Is this okay with you?
Kind Regards,

Lloyd Sandles
Projects Director

N
;
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From: Oliver Sandleg
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

{

| hope this email finds you well. As you will be aware we have been working on producing photomontages
from your property following our recent discussions and design amendments, in particular removal of
solar in field 46.

25 1031

FGE - Project Update

We now have the material to present to you. Please can you advise me when you would be available for
Neil and myself to present the updated design with you on a team's call? We can talk through any further
guestions you may have in that timeslot.

Best wishes,

Oliver Sandles
Development Director

M
T:
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From: Oliver Sandles

Sent: gUZ5 1543

To:

Cc: Titley, Neil

Subject: Re: FGE - Project Update

Attachments: Photosheets_Grange Cottage.pdf; FGE Landscape Proposals_Grange

Cottage_Optimized.pdf

1

Thanks for your email. Please find attached the updated photomontage and the updated FGE
landscape plan with the removal of solar from field 46.

To address your request for confirmation of the proposal of traffic control and speed monitoring
outside your property | attach the below insert from the technical note produced by Aecom within the
application.

Notwithstanding the above, the Framework Construction Traffic Management Plan [AS-102]) commits to a
tempor, limit and pre-construction road condition survey along the section of Bassingham Road
outsideWThis means that construction traffic passinguould not be travelling at a
high speed and would be using a road surface in reasonable condition. Under such circumstances, vibration at
hs a result of construction traffic is expected to be negligible.

Furthermore, this information has now been submitted by way of Change Notification to the Planning
Inspectorate and is how in the public domain.

If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Best wishes,

Oliver Sandles
Development Director

Y
T:
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From
Date: Thursday, 1
To: Oliver Sandles
Subject: Re: FGE - Project Update

Afternoon Oliver.



I am awaiting the images that you said you would send me with regards to planning changes around
my property.

Could you please send these to myself along with confirmation of traffic control for speed limits
please.

Have these changes been made to submitted plans as when | was at NKDC councillors planning
meeting on Tuesday | could not see any changes on the maps that they were using for approvals??

Kind regards







From: -

Sent: ;
To:
Cc: Lloyd Sandles; Oliver Sandles;

Subject: Hedge Boundaries. River farm and Church Farm

Further to our conversations regarding the proposal of hedges for screening, attached is a screen shot showing
where new hedges are planned.

Please can you confirm that this is where you envisaged the hedges being planted. (light green block hatched line) If
you are ok with this we will ensure that the hedges are shown on the appropriate plans.

Many thanks

Kind Regards

ﬂ
@/’{% ard



Richard Green
Development Partner

M-
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From:

Sent: <0 UCLLODEI £UZLD 171.£0

To: Richard Green

Cc: Lloyd Sandles; Oliver Sandles

Subject: Re: Hedge Boundaries. River farm and Church Farm
Hi Richard

M the reply and sorting out the plans for the hedging around the solar.

Sent from my iPhone

On 28 Oct 2025, at 4:48 pm, Richard Gree _rote:

Thank you for confirming the hedge position and your comments are noted.

With regards to your hedge proposal, we will leave this off our plans as | am sure you don’t wish for
it to be included in any consent. Its better to leave it as your choice as to whether to plant.

Kind Regards

(@7(‘A a7 (/

Richard Green
Development Partner
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From
Date: Tuesday, 28 October 2025 at 07:26
To: Richard Green
Subject: Re: Hedge Boundaries. River farm and Church Farm

Morning Richard



Yes those plans look as we discussed with the hedge running alongside the track and a continuation
from our hedge boundary to the track to join up with the new hedge alongside the track.

I have sketched in blue where we would like to put a hedge along our boundary on the trackside to
join up to yours. When you plant hedges was it mentioned that they are planted two meters in from
the trackside to allow growth and maintenance?




A.3 Correspondence with the Affected Landowners Regarding the Proposed
Reduction of the Redline Boundary



From:

Sent: Z4 Septembper ZUZ5 1338

To:

Subject: (1109788/1) - SOLAR OPTION

Attachments: Roly Freeman_202509241329.pdf

| have just met with th hey have signed the options but the plan for th-nd is

wrong. Please see attached, | have hatched the area in question. This appears to be option land. |
think this was agreed but that it could only be used for cables. The colouration (it is quite difficult to
make out) seems to indicate solar panels could be put on this land.

Canyou check and amend.

Thanks

wilkin
chapman
rollits

Partner

0000

IMPORTANT PLEASE READ:
CYBER CRIME ALERT:

wilkinchapmanrollits.co.uk
The Maltings, 11-15 Brayford Wharf East, Lincoln, LN5 7AY

You will be aware from recent press coverage email scams and cybercrime are becoming more prevalent and despite security
measures being in place, emails can be hacked and the contents altered. This email has been checked for potential computer viruses
using Mimecast technology. You should carry out your own virus check before opening any attachment. We accept no liability for any
loss or damage, which may be caused by software viruses or interception or interruption of this email.

For payments to us:

Before transferring any money to us electronically, please call the individual who has conduct of the matter on the telephone number
you regularly use, to verify that you have the correct bank account details. We will never notify you of a change to our bank details by
email. If you receive an email of this nature, do not make any payment to the account stated and please immediately contact our
Accounts Department on 01472 262626. We will not be liable if you transfer money to an incorrect bank account.

For payments to you:

If you wish to notify us of a change to your bank details to those originally provided, please note we will not accept this information by
email without speaking to you to confirm the change and we will also need a bank statement or other evidence to confirm the account
details.



Wilkin Chapman Rollits is a trading name of Wilkin Chapman LLP a limited liability partnership incorporated in England and Wales with
registered number OC343261 and authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority under number 509655. Our registered
office is at Cartergate House, 26 Chantry Lane, Grimsby, DN31 2LJ. A list of members may be inspected at this address. The term
Partner is used to refer to a member of Wilkin Chapman LLP. Wilkin Chapman LLP does not accept service of documents by e-mail or
fax, and the use of e-mail does not imply that it is willing to do so, unless otherwise expressly agreed.

This e-mail and its contents are confidential, protected by law and legally privileged. Only access by the addressee is authorised. Any
liability (in negligence, contract or otherwise) arising from any third party taking any action, or refraining from taking any action on the
basis of any of the information contained in this e-mail is hereby excluded. If you are not the intended addressee, please notify the
sender immediately by replying to the email and delete the email from your system. Do not discuss, disclose the contents to any person,
or store or copy the information in any medium or use it for any purpose whatsoever. Copyright in this e-mail (and any attachments
created by Wilkin Chapman LLP) belongs to Wilkin Chapman LLP which asserts the right to be identified as such and hereby objects to
any misuse thereof.



From: I

Sent: 25 September 2025 15:00
To: Roly Freeman

Subject: RE: (1109788/1) - SOLAR OPTION
Attachments: FGE Option Plans - 25.09.2025_R

Afternoon -

Further to our exchange of e-mails below, our clients have produced a revised option plan for the-nd
showing the area which may only be used for cabling coloured (rather than edged) orange.

Can you liaise with your clients and let me know if this is approved please?

If it is, if you can incorporate this into the option agreement which you hold, | will re-engross the option agreement for
execution by our clients.

Kind regards

Afternoor-

Thanks for your e-mail - that's understood. | will liaise with our clients on the option plan — leave this with me.

Kind regards



From:
Sent: 28 UCLODEr ZUZD UYD |

To:

Subject: (1109788/1) - SOLAR OPTION
Attachments: FGE Option Plans - 25.09.2025_R7_
202510231638.pdf

Please note | have recently met with th(-nd their Land Ager-

A number of issues were discussed.

1. The land coloured orange on the Option Plan attached should not be included in the Option
land or Landowners Property. If your clients need cabling across this area then this should be
by separate negotiation.

2. They also now insist that two separate options fees are paid-r each option.

3. The land shown hatched on the scan attached should not be in the option either. To be honest
the plans sent through are not easy to read. The lines need to be much clearer.

Can you take instructions.

Many thanks

wilkin
chapman
rollits

Partner

000

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
Accounts Department on 01472 262626. \We will not be liable if you transfer money to an incorrect bank account.

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
Sent: 31 October 2025 09:10
To: Roly Freeman
Subject: Solar Option - Messrs
Attachments: FGE Optio
30.10.2025

ption Plans -

I\/Iorning-

Fur, e of e-mails below, | attach updated option plans for the options to be granted by

anc hanges have been made to these to address the concerns raised by your clientS™ey ooy
the @reas i quesuorl.. Our clients have advised that they are dealing with the issue of two separate option payments
directly.

Can you liaise with your clients and confirm that the revised option plans are agreed please?

Many thanks

rrom: [

Se
To:

I\/Iorning-

Thanks for your e-mail - that's understood. ; ken to my clients earlier today, | know that revised plans are
being considered for the land owned by the ill relay your comments on the plans and the option terms and
will let you know as soon as | receive their Freemss

Kind regards



Sent: U3 NOVEeMDEr ZUZD 14.£43

To: I

The plans are agreed!

py

Pwilkin
chapman
rollits

Partner
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From: I

Sent: 03 November 2025 14:45
To: Roly Freeman
Subject: RE: Solar Option -
Attachments: Complete Engros
31.10.25(2187774
31.10.25(2187775

Further to our exchange of e-mails below, | attach revised engrossments of the two option agreements for signing by
your clients.

Can you let me have:

1. The 1954 Act notices and draft statutory declarations for swearing in readiness for completion; and
2. A completion statement confirming the amount required to complete the options

Kind regards

Excellent news.

Thanks for confirming- I will reissue the option agreements this afternoon.

Kind regards





